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Date: 8 June 2022 
 
Re:  Freedom of Information Request 
Ref:  157-2022 
 
 
Thank you for your email dated the 12/05/2022, requesting information in relation 
to IPC and domestic services. 
 
The information you require is as follows:  
 

1.      What process/products do you use for disinfection/decontamination 
additional to a manual cleaning programme, for instance for a terminal 
clean or an outbreak? 
Chlorine solution at 1000ppm.  
HPV 
UV 
 
2.      Do you use Hydrogen Peroxide Vapour (HPV Fogging) or Ultraviolet 
(UVC) for decontamination? 
Both 
 
3.      What companies do you use and how many units do you have in 
operation for both HPV and UVC? 
Inivos provide the service for the UVC and we have one machine, currently 
in situ at CCC-Liverpool. 
Innotec Hygiene Solutions provide the service for the HPV. We currently 
have 3 machines – 2 in CCC-Liverpool and 1 in CCC-Wirral. 
 
4.      Is the equipment operated by NHS staff, or by an outsourced Contract 
Cleaning Company? If the latter, who is the contractor? 
The equipment is contracted out at both CCC-Liverpool and CCC-Wirral. 
CCC-Liverpool is contracted to ISS. CCC-Wirral is contracted to Wirral 
University Teaching Hospital (NHS staff).  
 
5.      Were these systems purchased via a tender or mini competition? 
UV – directly awarded contract  
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HPV – not contracted. New HPV machine purchased in 2021 from existing 
supplier.  
 
6.      Were these systems purchased through a framework agreement or 
direct sale? 
UV – Direct sale 
HPV – this information is not held, as the system/contractor was inherited 
by PropCare  
 
7.      Were these systems purchased outright, or via a lease rental 
package? 
UV – Lease rental package 
HPV - Purchased 
 
8.      What were the costs of the systems when new? 
UV – N/A 
HPV - £5,220 
 
9.      Who is your current supplier and are you under contract? 
UV – Inivos ltd  
HPV – Innotec Hygiene Solutions – no contract 
 
10.     What is the annual value of this contract, including consumables, 
extended warranties and maintenance agreements? 
UV - £6,192 
HPV – N/A 
 
11.     What is the start and end date of the contract? 
UV – 30.09.2021-29.09.2023 
HPV – N/A 
 
12.     Do you use a managed service in addition to your own operation? 
No 
 
13.     Could you provide me with the contact details for the person/s 
responsible for the fields below? 
 
• Infection Prevention and Control 
ccf-tr.infection.control@nhs.net 
 
• Estates & Facilities / Domestics 
Ccf-tr.propcare-estates@nhs.net 
 
• Procurement 
Procurement at Clatterbridge Cancer Centre is managed by Health 
Procurement Liverpool 
 
•Housekeeping 
As the housekeepers are managed by individual ward managers, there is 
not a point of contact 
 

mailto:ccf-tr.infection.control@nhs.net
mailto:Ccf-tr.propcare-estates@nhs.net
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Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me 
on the email address provided below. 
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future 
communications.                 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask 
for this to be investigated internally.  
 
If you are dissatisfied with the information you have received, you have the right 
to ask for an internal review.  
 
Both processes will be handled in accordance with our Trust’s Freedom of 
Information Policy and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Internal investigation and internal review requests should be submitted within two 
months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be 
addressed to: Freedom of Information Review, The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre 
NHS Foundation Trust, Clatterbridge Road, Bebington, Wirral, CH63 4JY 
 
If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal investigation/review, you 
have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s 
Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
 
In order for us to ensure customer satisfaction and to monitor compliance 
with the Freedom of Information Act 2000, we would be grateful if you could 
take a couple of minutes to complete a short feedback form via the link 
below:  
 
https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/H39RFMM  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
The Information Governance Team 
Contact Email: ccf-tr.foi@nhs.net 

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/H39RFMM

